

2016-06-14 Meeting Notes

Date

Jun 14, 2016

Attendees

- [Stephen Marks](#)

Goals

- Action items from last time.
 - ★[Stephen Marks](#) will send out a call to the broader community for suggestions and/or volunteers to help (re: summit)
 - ★[Stephen Marks](#) will discuss further with SP/OCUL folks to get an idea of timelines, and send a call for participants to the larger community.
- Scheduling the next round of DCC meetings.
- Update on Carleton/Ottawa DC Summit.
- Update on Scholars Portal Digital Preservation Librarian hiring.

Action Items

